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Clarification Note #3  

GSA internal reference: 260364 
 

Procurement procedure: GSA/IP/10/20  

European Union Governmental Satellite Communications (EU GOVSATCOM) Hubs  
 
Question #19: Can you please confirm that the Request to Participate can be delivered in original 
on paper? 
 
Answer #19: This is confirmed. As per sections 6.5, 6.6 and 6.7 of the Tender Specifications (Annex I 
to the Invitation to Participate), the Request to Participate may also be submitted in hardcopy (i.e. 
paper documents) by post mail, express mail and commercial courier; hand-delivery at the GSA 
reception in Prague is also possible.  
 
 
Question #20: Can you please confirm that we must deliver in the Request to Participate a copy on 
CD-ROM or USB stick and without hash files? 
 
Answer #20: As per sections 6.6.1 and 6.6.2 of the Tender Specifications, each envelope within the 
Request to Participate (i.e. Administrative File and Technical File) must include a CD-ROM or USB stick 
with the full set of documents of each envelope in machine readable format, strictly identical in full to 
the original, hardcopy file.  
 
As per section 6.7 of the Tender Specifications, Candidates are advised to create hashes of submitted 
document files only in the case whereby Candidates choose to submit their Request to Participate 
only in electronic media. In that respect, see also the answer to Question #10 in the Clarification Note 
no. 1 (ref. 260196) published on the GSA website.  
 
 
Question #21: Can you please confirm that the hash files must be provided only for the original 
Request to Participate if delivered on CD-ROM or USB stick? 
 
Answer #21: Please see the answer to question #20 above, as well as to Question #10 in the 
Clarification Note no. 1 (ref. 260196) published on the GSA website. 
 
 
Question #22: Is the Power of Attorney in Annex I.C to the Tender Specifications also applicable to 
subcontractors as described under section 6.6.3 of the Tender Specifications or only to co-
contractors? 
 
Answer #22: The template Power of Attorney in Annex I.C must be filled in and signed only by the 
members of a consortium, not by any subcontractors.   
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Question #23: Is the Letter of intent in Annex I.D to the Tender Specifications also applicable to the 
prime contractor and co-contractors as described under section 6.6.3 of the Tender Specifications 
or only to subcontractors? 
 
Answer #23: Please see the answer to Question #9 in the Clarification Note no. 1 (ref. 260196) 
published on the GSA website. 
 
 
Question #24: Is the mitigation plan requested under the minimum requirement M2 (section 4.3 of 
the Tender Specifications) to be provided with the Request to Participate in Phase I of the 
procurement procedure? 
 
Answer #24: Yes, the evidence proving compliance with all the minimum requirements under section 
4.3 of the Tender Specifications must be submitted in Phase I of the procurement procedure.   
 
 
Question #25: What is the difference between a core team subcontractor and a non-core team 
subcontractor? 
 
Answer #25: As per section 3.3 of the Tender Specifications, a core team subcontractor is a 
subcontractor which is essential in order for the Candidate (i.e. prime contractor) to meet the 
selection criteria under section 4.2 of the Tender Specifications. All other subcontractors are 
considered as non-core team subcontractors.  
 
 
Question #26: Is it allowed for non-core team subcontractors to be part of different candidates, does 
it apply to SNOs? 
 

Answer #26: Please refer to the answer to Question #6 in the Clarification Note no. 1 (ref. 260196) 
published on the GSA website. The relevant answer covers also Satellite Network Operators (SNOs), 
whichever role they may assume within a Candidate’s team (i.e. consortium member, core team 
subcontractor, non-core team subcontractor).  

 

Question #27: Is it allowed for core team subcontractors to be part of different candidates, does it 
apply to SNOs? 

Answer #27: Please refer to the answer to Question #6 in the Clarification Note no. 1 (ref. 260196) 
published on the GSA website. The relevant answer covers also Satellite Network Operators (SNOs), 
whichever role they may assume within a Candidate’s team (i.e. consortium member, core team 
subcontractor, non-core team subcontractor). 
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Question #28: Is a data protection letter required for phase 1 submission, as per section 6.12 of the 
Tender Specifications? 

Answer #28: Section 6.12 of the Tender Specifications merely outlines the implications for Candidates 
who may submit a Request to Participate for the present procurement procedure. It is not required 
under this section to submit a dedicated letter related to data protection.  
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